Half Moon Houses | 7919 – 7925 Lincoln Drive | Duhring, Okie and Ziegler | 1916. Half-Moon Houses, or the “half-moon group” is composed of four properties with a twin house in the center arranged in a crescent shape around an open court. This is one of several residential groupings by developer George Woodward as part of the creation of a Pastorius Park Group development. These groupings were crafted to embody ideas found in many English villages of a park or common area surrounded by dwellings. Houses were built of rough-cut local stone and topped with steep roofs that recalled the cottages that Woodward had admired during his trips through England’s Cotswold hills. Woodward worked closely on these and many other developments with his three favorite architects – Louis Duhring, Robert McGoodwin, and Edmund Gilchrist. According to Woodward, the four of them would meet in his office once a week, and would submit designs for all in the group to critique.